CITY OF LEAVENWORTH
PLANNING COMMISSION
COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N. 5" Street
Leavenworth, KS 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, October 1, 2018
6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER:
1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: June 4, 2018

OLD BUSINESS:

NONE

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2018-11 REZ - 600 SHAWNEE STREET AND 621 SENECA STREET

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2018-11 REZ — 600 Shawnee Street and 621
Seneca Street. The applicant is requesting a rezoning of their property from Central
Business District, CBD, to Residential Mixed Use, RMX. The property, owned by Exact
Loft and Gym, LLC, is commonly known as former Immaculata High School building
and adjacent vacant lot. The building was constructed in 1922 and was listed on the
National Register of Historic Places as part of the Leavenworth Downtown Historic
District in 2002.

2. 2018-16 SUB — WEST GLEN, 2"P PLAT, FINAL PLAT

Consider a request for a 52 lot final plat for the West Glen residential development.
The subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by Atlas Surveyors.
The property is currently vacant and zoned to R1-6, High Density Single Family
Residential District. A preliminary plat for the subject property was approved by the
Planning Commission on June 5, 2017, under the name Wolf Farms. The first final plat
for the subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on September 11,
2017. This final plat completes the development of the 101 lot single-family
subdivision.




3. 2018-17 REZ — WEST GLEN

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2018-17 REZ — West Glen. The applicant is
requesting a rezoning of their property identified as Lot A in the West Glen
Preliminary Plat from R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, to PUD,
Planned Unit Development. The property was rezoned from R1-25, Low Density
Single Family Residential District in 2017, at the same time as the approval of the
Preliminary Plat. The rezoning is being requested in order to develop the property
with attached single-family villa units. The applicant is proposing a total of 5
structures; 2 triplex structures (6 total units) and 3 duplex structures (6 total units).

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURN:




CITY OF LEAVENWORTH PLANNING COMMISSION

COMMISSION CHAMBERS, CITY HALL
100 N 5™ Street, Leavenworth, Kansas 66048

REGULAR SESSION
Monday, June 4, 2018
7:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER:

Commiissioners Present Commissioners Absent
Jay Byrne
John Karrasch
Claude Wiedower
Linda Bohnsack
Sherry Hines Whitson City Staff Present
Mike Burke Julie Hurley
Camalla Leonhard Michelle Baragary

Chairman Byrne called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and noted a quorum was present.

Approval of Minutes: March 12, 2018

Chairman Byrne asked for comments or a motion on the minutes presented for approval: March 12, 2018. Ms.
Leonhard moved to accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Mr. Wiedower. The minutes were approved by
a vote of 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. PROPOSED MEETING TIME CHANGE
There was a consensus to change the meeting time to 6:00 p.m. beginning August 2018.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2018-06 REZ - 1100 N. 2"° STREET

Conduct a public hearing for Case No. 2018-06 REZ — 1100 N. 2" Street. The applicant is requesting a
rezoning of their property from Planned Unit Development, PUD, to Residential Mixed Use, RMX. The
property, owned by Seren Properties, is commonly known as the Abernathy Furniture Company
Factory. The building was constructed in 1926 and was listed on the National Registry of Historic
Places in 2016. It has formerly housed a number of various commercial and office operations. The
rezoning request is being made in order to convert the structure into apartment units, with a total of
139 single-bedroom units, and space on the northeast portion of the site reserved for commercial
uses. Existing onsite parking of 220 spaces is available, exceeding the required amount of one space
per unit.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 1 June 4, 2018



Chairman Byrne called for the staff report.

City Planner Julie Hurley stated the applicant is requesting a rezoning of their property from Planned Unit
Development, PUD, to Residential Mixed Use, RMX. The property, owned by Seren Properties, is commonly
known as the Abernathy Furniture Company Factory. The building was constructed in 1926 and was listed
on the National Registry of Historic Places in 2016. It has formerly housed a number of various commercial
and office operations. The rezoning request is being made in order to convert the structure into apartment
units, with a total of 139 single-bedroom units, and space on the northeast portion of the site reserved for
commercial uses. Existing onsite parking of 220 spaces is available, exceeding the required amount of one
space per unit.

The structure is a four-story reinforced concrete building clad in red brick. Non-historic fixed aluminum
frame windows with tinted glass fill the historic window openings. The RMX zoning district is intended to
provide for high-density, multi-family residential dwellings along with a mix of appropriate neighborhood-
serving uses. Commercial uses may be included in some structures, but there is no requirement for each
structure to have non-residential uses included.

This location is a part of the Redevelopment Overlay District, whose purpose is to facilitate the development
of property in the downtown and northeast Leavenworth in accordance with the 2010 Downtown-North
Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan. In particular, this location is identified as part of the North
Gateway Business and Innovation Campus. The intent of the subarea is to “generate new business and
employment opportunities and a high quality experience and image for Leavenworth’s northeast entrance
to downtown”. The subject property was identified in the plan as an existing office structure, with the
desire to preserve and promote on-going building and site enhancements.

Since the Downtown-North Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan was conceived, the economy has
shifted greatly and business and office use development is no longer as feasible as it was at the time of the
plan development. All previous office users in the subject property have left the Leavenworth market,
leaving the building empty. Reimagining the structure as a residential space to fill current needs
accomplishes the goal of preserving and enhancing the historic structure. The request to rezone the
structure to RMX allows for the possibility of future commercial or office uses in the building, should
economic conditions change.

This project also requires review by the Leavenworth Preservation Commission (LPC), as the structure is
listed on the National Register of Historic Places. The LPC is scheduled to review this project on Wednesday,

June 6th.

The Development Review Committee reviewed the application at their April 26", 2018 meeting and found
no major items of concern.

CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for amendment to
these Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general revision of existing
ordinances, but one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission and City Commission shall
consider the following factors:

Leavenworth Planning Commission 2 June 4, 2018



b)

d)

f)

h)

The character of the neighborhood,;

The subject property is part of Downtown Leavenworth and the Redevelopment Overlay district, with
a variety of uses and building forms. Historic structures such as this are common in the area.

The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The properties to the north and east are zoned Light Industrial (I-1), the property to the south is
zoned Multi-Family (MF), and the property to the west is zoned Planned Unit Development (PUD).

The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;

The subject property is currently zoned Planned Unit Development, limiting the structure to the office
related uses in place at the time of the previous zoning.

The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should have little to no detrimental effect on nearby property. There is a mix
of uses present in the Downtown area, including multi-family.

The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;

Ms. Hurley stated the policy report is incorrect. The property is mostly vacant with only a few office
users in the building.

The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety and welfare by the reduction of
the value of the landowner’s property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon
the individual landowner;

The proposed rezoning will have a positive effect upon the economic vitality of Downtown
Leavenworth in terms of bringing more residents to the area which will potentially increase the
patronage of local businesses.

The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use
Plan being utilized by the city;

The subject area is identified as appropriate for commercial uses in the Comprehensive Plan.
However, the majority of the Downtown area is identified as commercial on the Future Land Use
Map, and there exists already a mix of residential uses in this area. Additionally, this area is part of
the Downtown-North Leavenworth Redevelopment Area Master Plan, which promotes the area as
appropriate for a mix of uses, including residential. Therefore, staff finds the proposed request is not
in conflict with the Comprehensive Plan.

Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered
in taking action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made
part of the written record;

Leavenworth Planning Commission 3 June 4, 2018



This proposal makes possible the adaptive re-use of a previously mostly vacant historically significant
structure.

REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Recommend approval of the rezoning request from PUD to RMX to the City Commission
e Recommend denial of the rezoning request from PUD to RMX to the City Commission
e Table the issue for additional information/consideration

Chairman Byrne called for questions from the commissioners about the staff report.
Mr. Wiedower asked about the nature of the upcoming Preservation Commission Meeting.

Ms. Hurley stated the city is required by statute since it is a certified local government and designated by the
State any proposed change to a nationally registered property has to be reviewed by the Preservation
Commission.

Mr. Karrasch asked if there are any changes to the exterior of the building.

Ms. Hurley stated it is mainly maintenance work to the exterior. The most notable change is to the existing
smokestack, which will be shortened due to safety concerns.

Ms. Hurley further stated Chairman Byrne had emailed her about the billboards on top of the building. Since
the rezoning will change the use of the building, the question came up whether or not it will constitute a
change in use that would necessitate the removal of the billboards. The answer is it would not. The
Development Regulations consider billboards differently; unless the billboards fall into disrepair, they can
remain.

Mr. Karrasch asked for explanation on how changing the zoning from PUD will help the city with controls
and guidelines.

Ms. Hurley stated when a property is zoned PUD there is no set established zoning district. When the
rezoning for PUD comes through is when the guidelines are set for the specific property, such as setbacks,
usage, type of signage allowed, design guidelines, etc. The PUD zoning for the subject property occurred in
the 1980s, at which time guidelines were not extensively established. Getting the subject property rezoned
to an established zoning district will be clearer for staff to work with as the regulations are clearly defined
with established zoning districts.

Ms. Bohnsack asked if the applicant could amend the PUD.

Ms. Hurley stated that is a possibility. However, the subject property’s PUD has been amended over a dozen
times. As they are amended over and over they begin to become unclear as to what is actually allowed and
intended with the zoning district.

Referring back to the Development Review Committee (DRC) minutes, Mr. Burke asked who is responsible
for the flooding issues.

Ms. Hurley stated that has not been specifically addressed. It will be addressed when they submit for a
building permit. Since they are not adding more pavement it is not something that technically has to be
addressed; it was more informational for the applicant to have knowledge of previous flooding in the area.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 4 June 4, 2018



Mr. Burke asked about the water quality issues mentioned at DRC.

Ms. Hurley stated that is a standard statement from the Public Works Department. Again, since they are not
adding any impervious surface, it’s not something that technically has to be addressed.

Ms. Leonhard asked about the type of security for the building.

Jon Klocke, architect, approached the board. Mr. Klocke stated there will be controlled access at each entry;
commercial and residential will be separate. Tenants will have a security card for entry.

Ms. Leonhard asked if there are any amenities.

Mr. Klocke stated the center building will be torn down with the steel structure remaining and this is will be
an outdoor courtyard. There will be a small addition to the west of the courtyard for a fithess community
area.

Ms. Whitson asked when the completion date will be.
Mr. Klocke stated they anticipate the beginning of June 2019.
Mr. Wiedower asked if there will be covered parking.
Mr. Klocke responded there will be 40 covered parking stalls.

Ms. Whitson stated there have been several buildings within the past year or so that have converted to one
bedroom apartments. Her concern is that this building will also only be providing one bedroom apartments.
Is there a backup plan is not all the apartments rent.

Mr. Klocke stated they have done market studies showing there is a need for the apartments.
Mr. Burke asked if there was any feedback after the notifications were mailed and published.
Ms. Hurley responded no feedback was received.

With no one else wishing to speak, Chairman Byrne closed the public hearing and called for
questions/discussion among the commissioners.

Ms. Bohnsack also stated her concern about the single bedroom units instead of opening it up to a wider
market.

Mr. Karrasch asked if the Planning Commission chose to recommend approval, if they could do so with the
stipulation that it must first be approved by the Preservation Commission.

Ms. Hurley responded in the affirmative; there can be a condition based on the approval of the Preservation
Commission.

Ms. Whitson again mentioned 139 single bedroom apartments.
Mr. Klocke stated that 25 of the apartments are two-bedroom units.

Ms. Bohnsack asked when this rezoning request will go to the City Commission.

Leavenworth Planning Commission 5 June 4, 2018



Ms. Hurley responded, Tuesday, June 26",

With no further discussion, Chairman Byrne called for a motion. Mr. Karrasch moved to recommend
approval to the City Commission the rezoning from PUD to RMX 2018-06 REZ for 1100 N. 2™ Street with the
condition that it is approved by the Preservation Commission. The motion was seconded by Ms. Whitson
and passed by a unanimous vote of 7-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m.

JH/mb

Leavenworth Planning Commission 6 June 4, 2018



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2018-11-REZ
600 SHAWNEE STREET and 621 SENECA STREET

OCTOBER 1, 2018
SUBJECT:

A request to rezone the property located 600 Shawnee Street and 621 Seneca Street from CBD, Central Business
District, and R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, to RMX, Residential Mixed Use District

Prepéred BV Reviewed By: ~— )
J Hurley Paul Kramer

City Planner City Manager

ANALYSIS:

The applicant is requesting a rezoning of their property located at 600 Shawnee and 621 Seneca from CBD to
RMX. The property, owned by Exact Loft and Gym, LLC, is commonly known as former Immaculata High School
building and adjacent vacant lot. The building was constructed in 1922 and was listed on the National Register
of Historic Places as part of the Leavenworth Downtown Historic District in 2002.

The structure is a two-story, symmetrically massed, red brick building on a sloping lot with the foundation level
fully exposed on the southern elevation. The RMX zoning district is intended to provide for high-density, multi-
family residential dwellings along with a mix of appropriate neighborhood-serving uses. Commercial uses may
be included in some structures, but there is no requirement for each structure to have non-residential uses
included.

This location is a part of the Redevelopment Overlay District, whose purpose is to facilitate the development of
property in the downtown and northeast Leavenworth in accordance with the 2010 Downtown-North
Leavenworth Redevelopment Master Plan. In particular, this location is identified as part of the Downtown
Core. The intent of the subarea is to define Leavenworth’s traditional and historic downtown core, with a
diverse mix of retail, office and residential uses. The downtown core should embrace redevelopment activities
that promote diverse uses and activities that complement the established scale and urban form of the historic
downtown. New activities should promote preservation, renovation and adaptive reuse of historic structures.

The rezoning is being requested in order to repurpose the school building portion of the property into a total of
38 apartment units (37 1-bedroom units and 1 2-bedroom unit), with the gymnasium portion of the property to
be used as commercial space for a gym/group fitness operation and juice bar, along with other dividable
commercial space. The proposed uses are all allowable within the existing CBD zoning district, however,
residential uses are prohibited within the front half or front 30 feet of space, whichever is greater, on the first
floor. The applicant intends to provide residential units on the entirety of the first floor of the former school
portion of the building.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




Total required parking for the project is 108 spaces based on the following breakdown:
1 2-bedroom unit: 2 spaces

37 1-bedroom units: 37 spaces

4,797 sqft commercial space: 16 spaces

12,886 sqft gym/recreation: 51 spaces

302 sqft food service: 2 spaces

There are a total of 26 spaces provided on-site, with an additional 35 on-street parking spaces adjacent to the
project along Shawnee Street and North 6" Street, and 34 spaces in the adjacent city-owned public parking lot,
for a total of 95 spaces. There are 6 other city-owned public parking lots within a 2-block radius, with numerous
on-street parking opportunities. The Development Regulations allow several provisions for a reduction in the
number of required on-site parking spaces, including for properties in mixed-use districts and registered historic
properties. The CBD zoning district has no minimum parking requirement for any use type allowed within the
district, as on-street parking opportunities and city-owned public parking lots are intended to satisfy any parking
needs.

This project also requires review by the Leavenworth Preservation Commission (LPC), as the structure is listed
on the National Register of Historic Places. The Leavenworth Preservation Commission considered the request
on August 1, 2018 and voted 5-0 to approve the request for a Major Certificate of Appropriateness for the
project.

The Development Review Committee reviewed the application at their July 26, 2018 meeting. The main area of
discussion focused on required parking. There was some concern about use of the adjacent city-owned public
parking lot, as the lot is typically heavily used by members of the First Christian Church on Sundays. There was
no concern that the proposed uses would result in a higher volume of traffic than the former high school use
located on the property.

CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for amendment to these
Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general revision of existing ordinances, but
one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission and City Commission shall consider the
following factors:

a) The character of the neighborhood;

The subject property is part of Downtown Leavenworth and the Redevelopment Overlay District, with a variety
of uses and building forms. Historic structures such as this are common in the area.

b) The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The properties to the east, south and west are zoned CBD, Central Business District, and the properties to the
north are zoned R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District.

¢) The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;
The subject property is currently zoned CBD, which allows a variety of uses by-right.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



d) The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should have little to no detrimental effect on nearby property. There is a mix of uses
present in the Downtown area, including multi-family. Staff does not anticipate that the volume of traffic
generated by the proposed uses will be significantly higher than previously generated by the high school use.

e) The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;
The structure has been unoccupied since June, 2017.

f) The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety and welfare by the reduction of the value
of the landowner's property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon the individual
landowner;

The proposed rezoning will have a positive effect upon the economic vitality of Downtown Leavenworth in
terms of bringing more residents to the area which will potentially increase the patronage of local
businesses, as well as expanded commercial offerings offering an expanded tax base.

g) The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

h) The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use Plan
being utilized by the city;
The subject area is identified as appropriate for commercial uses in the Comprehensive Plan. However, the
majority of the Downtown area is identified as commercial on the Future Land Use Map, and there exists
already a mix of residential uses in this area. Additionally, this area is part of the Downtown-North
Leavenworth Redevelopment Area Master Plan, which promotes the area as appropriate for a mix of uses,
including residential. Therefore, staff finds the proposed request is not in conflict with the Comprehensive
Plan

i) Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered in
taking action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made part of
the written record.

This proposal makes possible the adaptive re-use of a previously vacant historically significant structure.

REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Recommend approval of the rezoning request from CBD to RMX to the City Commission
e Recommend denial of the rezoning request from CBD to RMX to the City Commission
e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

Attachments:

Application materials

Location map

DRC minutes

Excerpt: Downtown-North Leavenworth Redevelopment Area Master Plan

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




d e~ 201
%502 APT DE=

T
605 1/2 106 172

9/27/2018, 8:36:33 AM
0 0.01 0.03 0.05 mi
]
0 0.02 0.04 0.08 km

City of LV GIS, 2017, LV GIS Dept 09/23/2016, City of LV GIS, Dave Griffith,
2013

City of Leavenworth
2018



!
l

87099 SVSNWH ‘HLYOMNIAVI
NMVYHS 009

133418 33
V1VINOVAINI

e et 0 o e St sm

1 S1J3LiHOYV 1ovxa

KOD S1D3LHOUVITVXT MMM
S922-592 (919)
UNOSSIN "ALID SYENYN

\

%\‘&\%

T 1T ]

, e e bw \|.ws!oﬁ-xmc!...ﬂo4|Ar o - o . [—
S S A i s S I
- e ayrzm.u _Fnlnﬂﬁuﬂh_lwmm = ,

.

N B RO

Rt s

Y M i

NOILONYLSNOD HO4 LON

[ SN N e R N e L e &
. I ) At/
L S R
° T T TN TN
' NS AN

llllllllllllllllll

L

.
.

.

-
.

e A\




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, July 26, 2018

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, City Planner
Julie Hurley, Police Chief Pat Kitchens, Health/Safety Officer Mark Demaranville, Chief Building Inspector Hal
Burdette, Director Public Works Mike McDonald and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary

AGENDA ITEM(S):
1. 2534 2" Avenue — construction of church
e Attendees: Ron Suttles (Pastor) and Brett Napier (Engineer)

e Schedule for BZA August 20, 2018 for variance request for rear setback, lot coverage, and driveway
separation.

e Retaining wall is being removed
e Concerns with storm water quality and quantity
» Possibly use bricks with 4-5' gravel underneath it in the parking lot

e Church does not have fixed seating; it’s open space. Parking will be 1 per 30 sqft of congregation
area.

» Overflow parking onto the street could be an issue

e Will need to submit site grading plan

2. 600 Shawnee St — conversion to mixed use building

e Attendees: Jon Klocke (architect)

e Converting to apartments and commercial space. School portion will be residential apartments; 38
units, 1BR or 1BR and office. Gymnasium will stay as open recreational space. Chapel willa
workout facility. Cafeteria will be commercial space; yoga component and makerspace.

e Scheduled for Planning Commission August 6, 2018 for rezoning from CDB to RMX

e ADA access for building will be from the north entrance (courtyard area)

e Parking

> Parking lot to the north is public parking

> Possibly use 621 Seneca for parking. Even though it’s across the alley, City will consider it
as on-site parking.

Development Review Committee July 26, 2018



»On-street parking may reduce the required parking by up to 50% for each space within
500 feet

»Shared parking can be approved to up to 50% as well (signed agreement required)

»Requesting a variance to allow residential units on the first floor maybe a better route to
8o versus rezoning. Would not have parking issues staying with the CDB district.

»Other option is for Exact Loft and Gym to buy the city owned parking lot (601 Seneca).

OTHER BUSINESS:

1. 411 N 4% Street (Mary Scott) — installing new parking lot. Must meet setbacks on north side; 2’ from
sidewalk. Installing a sidewalk/ramp from parking lot to front door but will be close to building and not
impact public sidewalk.

Meeting adjourned at 2:13 p.m.

Development Review Committee July 26,2018



OFFICE USE ONLY

Project No. 2 D\g -\\ REZ
Application # “\as8
N TR Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
APPLICATION FOR REZONING b il C-\2-13
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Receipted By B NS
Hearing Date 2 -\g-\¥
Publication Date N-\2-\%

The undersigned owner(s)/agent for the owner(s) of the property described below, herein petition for a change in
the zone of the following legally described property: (agent must have authorization to make application).

Subject Property: |50 Shawnee Street and 621 Seneca Street

Rezoning: Present classification of CBD and R1-6 district to R-MX

Legal Description: | (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE COMPANY)

Real Estate PID # 0772503310003000 & 0772503310004000 Historic District: Leavenworth Downtown Historic District

IWe, ILhN SALZREP(, being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the owner/agent for the
owner of the property involved in this petition and that the statements and answers herein contained and then
information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name(s) of Owner (print or type): llan Salzberg, Managing Member - Exact Loft and Gym, LLC
Address: | 3829 Main Street #007, Kansas City, MO 64111
Contact No. (501)240-8636 Email Address: Office@exactarchitects.com

Signature of Owner(s):

State of _M (SSO U R\
County of __J A (L N

£ c:'.”o, ors

R 50 & ,’P
“Sg, ,lﬁ”é ,m }I?\“‘“-;}D

f/
o xpires

Signed or attested beforemeon  |g [ | 4 [201¥ by %Lk,k 0 :S,(u‘ kAL QP_WW
: /

(date) (name(s) of person(s)

Notary Public: 13 \1 0\}'{2{] Loz S ) Warroasnt | My appointment expires: 3/ 2\ [2 @2 2

-

’ . JEr SN
NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of m?rrer(s) must be secured and notarized.

Rezoning Application October 2017



REZONING REQUEST

OWNER:
Exact Lofts and Gym, LLC
3829 Main St. #007, Kansas City, MO 64111

REQUEST:
Rezone current CBD and R1-6 parcels to R-MX for conversion of
original school building to new apartments and commercial space.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: =R

PID# 0772503310003000 - 621 SENECA ST.: LTS 22-25 &

W10'LT26, SECTION 25, BLOCK 76, TOWNSHIP 8, RANGE 22E,
LEAVENWORTH PLAT, ORIG. B
PID# 0772503310004000 - 600 SHAWNEE ST.: LTS 1-12, = L'va
SECTION 25, BLOCK 76, TOWNSHIP 8, LEAVENWORTH PLAT,
ORIG.




]

VI 4D

AW D

e

&
i

353

| 4 rigy o

I_L_I__!_J__i__/J__l__I__I__I__I__ P

)_mmm

F‘TT—I—TTTT—I—TTT_

N

=
_
§

5

.
|

-

.

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
(816) 785-2265 3
WWW. EXACTARCHITECTS.COM

EXACT ARCHITECTS |

600 SHAWNEE STREET

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

/%

l/é’

Bk i




0PM

018 1

ABBREVIATIONS

=1 B
arr ABOVE FRSIDFIO0K m&amummm DAL Mas
AACHTECT e hea?

e
LETaeG S
SR Al T B
¥ MSHE3 ARCHTECT,
13y
i1 3 RCONTIACTIR TR
3 mmm:mqrm-uwm DTN AD
SEECrEATOnS TS REAATID T
.
s
B AL SSCOUCTS A0 MATERALS AT RTENCEC A5 MRS A0 10
I PBALLO) BT MCTECT 3
o Comacionsw cnm':u:'ncm-n-me PTH AL LECAL
7 DM SCALE FROM DRARSK
B AL IMENS OuS MEAPPROLUATE ACTUA PELCERAED
CONG ConTARE
i

Crvas, SATM T AR
u--muumtmx

-
a
-
S R v sonenauy oy o0
o M o e
i ks i o A o i
macoosfloce
. s v s
iid A i L
o £ sassoucion ¢ 1T e EATIETE ’<
- X ava RereReaLE ' ] CLADIEG 1 SRS DCOES D608 7T A O
‘ wm-ru'uu(knm PANELS OF 3 D0
* e AEANCAL CEVATIGG MO S A PR 1m,!mcuununh: SVl
J- T T
-
SRR -y WADOW TAS :
SE GGG ‘
; — A _
- Moo [m = rrence aaron et ?
‘ Aoy e ATt
i
N 3
G eiain w sunens
il
Vv ‘- FULNBSD FATURE TAS
ARy ke
25 VIEW NAME® st sarn 1
Bkt ——— ‘
casewontre i
= Bl S
Reemecly o TR e TS £F Ao
B Cit et S e BT
e Lot - .Nclln AL COPARTMENT ACCESS MwilL)
' 13 CENTERLIN “ 'w{n{('"aw.u\u N

' pitey PSP S
1] SUOE D C0 LT PANES S P TEMPERED LAY

e

EAARSIA LG

R Ao
(an) oEOLN s

BERICH CUAR E 1S

SHEET INDEX

CRMERAL

BGOL AL KON S ICATE RS
P T e TS

AD1) WEOHMECAL BAECHICATENS

et CTRCA SRONCATONS

@ ETE S LORCATE
ASST AATATICTURALNTE RN

03 BACHITES LA
- [ P LCoR P
Mt L FTeeG REORT 4 1480 PLoOA AT

=

o s
i fiooa e

an
DAARDED FAh - O BEDASCM el
FBET FLOOR N3¥LECTED OF NG a8
PO 00N REFESTOD EL AT Bukny
EATEROR FLLVATIONY

ETERGR ELETAONS. womom 08 “a 3
TR DN SESTIONS AND ELEVATONY
iy

VICINITY MAP

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

KANSAS CITY, MISSOUR!
1815) 785 2265
WWW.CXACTARCHITECTS COM

0]
[
(&]
w
E
X!
S
<!
Gi
gs

g
D ud
Q 2=
I 3=
s 5%
= &

N L

© COOYRCHT DUSTARIHTRCIL LE 3017




CA2018 112226 PM

A1 - PUBLIC SPACE

Fare T Area

fos_crouna ruoon
fecanaacia

A1 - RESIDENTIAL UNITS

B

A THECESON WINT £ 1w SITE WORK 5 70 PRCVIOS MEWLAORCAPHE PUBEOY) 1T LISRMOSE Ak M
|AFPUCASLE OCTES 3 PROVIOE ADZDUATE

e DAk
B ASFER TOERLARGED KICHEN AND BATH S4ET 108 8 TANDAAD | LAYOUTE AL
A471E MIE GTAKDARD. ECEPT ST 4 T

'S5 UTLE WEANE. MISTORKC CRIG AL FIN(ELS, STARS AND PATRAS HAL RELAN

LMD AL NI BE RELOVED, TIECAL BRCLORCUT BT 810G

§ e AFED FECALATE TC MATCH USRS
O aL . Fh ot 11 LA K A MO P Y Y AP TINE| Uh P AT

it S BTN
I RS DAATY RANL LADFR AN) KTF 8 R
COCRTNATE

ADIACH
SreTtInT
F o OREER TSR F Q08 B AN AN F1LMING

A4 MEWPLEICN UL RECEAF YA 0 ARS8 PG 1 AP B Wt A TG P
PLOORING MA“TRIAL RLFER -0 JENIRAL FIO
i wrisD

& NOT LMTED TOF.ORS, COUMIE ASD BEAAL

L MLTWRLY R 1ANUARD 30T WE 1 A 5/ UDS IR I METAL §TUUS L1 WET VWAL LOCATICAS) WiTh 38 T19E-L
LOAFD. IO STUDC DUALLIE W 3T AT LXTEND FROM FLOOR T §TALCT JAT ABCWE LSE 30 CAUCE
T HECHT PRVOR A R I

T RECEN
0l Mn’rm:«wwuﬂruhm‘!:wl.wruu-ﬂmmmu?nmn
CHDERLY MECHAAIEAL ELECTRICAL AND PRLAMBNG 32UTIG AND COOREINA TED FUITURE NSTALLATION T EACH
SELTINE AL HSTORC FASEES £ PEATLIES IRE PO SHT CEMEOMENTS AAE. SAALL Ve EATED DELCATERT

NEW PLAN LEGEND

MO CREFRICE ARE STANOARD, NG
_— EXTHO WAL TC RENAB
] NV L. TOEE CONSTRLCTED

P N —

S 4 .

o — -

SCALE A3 = 7L
ag

WOMENS LOCKER I
——7 ROOM !
HIGT 1
NENS LOCKER
-~ ROOM
WISSF
arcnerria
[i
I
[DVIDABLE) 1 % J |
31 5F
i MENS RA o | o o
| u b | of ot s i
Iy T
I b
1 | Ic e ’?ﬁ:s‘r‘
a a u]
R—— {
(D' DABLE) A
1556 5F
J,,,'_.
SEm— P
I'T
== A~ . 00_GROUND FLOOR
GENZRAL NEW/ PLAN NOTES: 3 /vy

—

[T T

KANSAS CITY, MISSOUR!
(#16) TR5-2265
WV EAC T ARCHIECTS COM

EXACT ARCHITECTS

A\
A

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
€00 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

© CconTROeT CXACTARCHTECTS A X17



E/52016 110328 PY

%01 5F

™Y

A1.PUBLIC SPACE GENERAL NEW PLAN NOTES:

A drm RS EVETON NEW SITE WORK 8 10 PRV NV ANGSCAPING AR LT SREEICATHES AN MW
{FAME CUTZ. 4 ASZOTIMCE WITH APPLCASLE COOC3 MO CITY ATOU REVENTS FRCWOE ADEUA™E

i
i
:
slefes
i
i
s
|
¢ 18
il
%
1
'}

Ty AT 255 SLAACES PO DSOS 120 (ENS SALL BE PATCHET k0 srrs nirct
UBNE LCACED MATEL R TSl A7 AL LOSAIO. st~ AR S O Aoy O WORK DT FRCTEL O
P
O ALENETIGIETON TEME GEECHATLD T RWAND ILL JCTITANLE AND 284N W HEA YT AT, ICMOVE A
DUSTAVO SURFACE D01 AITH GENTLE MUANS. HISTORIC CRIGIWAL FAEHEL, STAMNS.AND P TGAS oL BEUAR MTAET
THROUG-OUT ENTIRE BU1DPS)
ottty

B0aRDs o ¥Rz
:r !m ) SOLACENT EAS Tors PSP ALS REVEN 10 3 4-RA RE-PASH HOTES AL 43171 ARCHTEST OF AT AREAS O
=

DEPICTED ™ Wit
PRV USRS NG FLOON S ARS AR b LU DRAR NS FUI AL KU LWAS, AR LEACER. ALY INTEROO4 O
EXTERCA COM CTCLT LOCATIOND (LG AANGUTNG 8 AL YU W CY: COLCLE COONI AT MY W

wn TN F M RONF NRARS 10 [N TR AN SONTTA AW MW
i

Oty

i
§
%
5
3
E
|

RO SPLL e QENERA VAN TEIVACE M REPAS PERFCIMEC AT EACH OV MG, | TPLAL 1. bt D
RAF O AR RASCMERS (LTSS KON PRGOS VIORY. AR
NP L v A 1 R o | e (P 3 15 WA FOTEMEFT F TR
FLOGRSG MATE 1AL NETEA TC GENCTAL (0083 INOTCE

WO~ D

CLLAN AO SEAL ALL CONCRETE TORIMA b EXPOSED, INCLLTING BUTROT Lt TED TG FLOORS, CCOLUAMS ARC BEAN

P T MW NS 1T o hodi E

L ALSANe STANCHRD 137 UETAL STLOS WOC NETAL STUOBATIE] Tt 10CATIONS N4 3Y TYPL.

0 STUDS S 16 10 0.5 AND EXTRMG FRDW FLEOR 3 b RS ABOVE LR 30 AR MITAL
oG FROVCE. 2

82F
5

an

* EERa S e e e
Al - RESIDENTIAL UNITS CACPUME AL HSTONC ANSHES ARO PEATUAE: LANT COMPOVINTS AD St 1 87 TREATED SHLCATELY

HEWPLAN LEGEND

NOTE GRARICS ARE STAOND. SN0
] FESING WL "D AN
= MEWWLL TO BE SOWETRUCTED

e P r—

s
= WEWOCOR 10 BE WS ALED

==
- —
c & 12 g T

SCMLE 337 = o

T 01_FIRST FLOOR
L owrtee

f

\

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

[EpRR———

WY EXACTARIITFCTS COM

IMMACULATA
600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

FIRST FL OOR PLAN

A1-02

© CIPVACHT EULTARCHTECTS LS 417



2018 110329 PM

(uay

w]

LW

M AIUNT M1
B+ ; 1DA
o0 57

a0 A3 ar 2

£17 5F

M A3 UNTZN
10;10A
828 5F

0 A8 T 1
18184

STOSF

GENERAL NEW PLAN NOTES:

E
i
i

0

WO PR NOTES FOR

Qan
PRROA T

- e

A1 - RESIDENTIAL UNITS
Nama I TAma  Cou |

00 g 1

KEW FLAN LEGEND

NGTE GRAFHICS ARE STANGARD. UNG
e mEuAn

LW WAL T3 B COMTRLCTED

— N 203 105 ULLRS 10 Rt sy

-
E= AEVTOOTR 10 BE NSTALED

SCALE Y3 = 107

| — =
e
o« [F] F aE

& TSECERCH STPNTROR RFWATE AT I 11 PROVOS Vo LADICATNG PARKAL LT APPNCACHES. ML)
4 ACCORDANCE WTr APPUCABAL COCKA AND GITY RECUEIUC VTS PACS ACCOUATE

B SEFEATCEMACIACCEN 0 BATS IEST AR UMD IO AND BATMRO0M DU A KTOE LMD

P

ACAIC KERING PROHLLS Kipad 1D URAL b
OM CRAWICE,

BT TE R TR R Phdods 00 I LSS AN PR K| ROCP DR AR

I
Z CONDTION AN BeAL
CPERASU Y AN SPUALL MAVE GENERAL MANTEWAE2 M) REFAR PERFCRVED AT EACH CP LRI 7
RECENE NETAL mvmnmmum«-—-’. Vb BB W XS WO RSV
A TO! RSHACTES

290 SEAL ALL CCRCAETE TC REWASY EXPCSED MCLUOR 84T NOTUNITED TOALODAA, COLUMNS MO DEANS
mmuwm«mmum. S1I03ANI ULTAL BIUCS AT AT WALL LECATIONS I WITH 2T TTPE A

& wconce
N e v APy AL A W CATAAT CLREONENTS AN BAALL BE TREATLL URLRLATECY

4t 3

Sa A3 LT

16 18A
882 5F

Sat A3 UNT 31
18184
562 EF

M AN
18;1BA
503 §F

o P e

SECOND FLOOR

KANSAS CITY MSSOURI

o St ¥ A (8 2
(816) 785 2264
WAWA EXAC LARCHITECTS.COM

EXACT ARCHITECTS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 68048

SECONC FLOOR PAN

A1-03

© COPTRONT EXACT ARDATECTS LS 31T



AT018 110030 N

A1 RESIDENTIAL lmTB
Name |

. caoumo noen
S

n;‘l-uruﬂﬂ

GENERAL NEW FLAN NOTES:

4 DEOEDGN MTENT FOR MW STE ACIM S T AL PARKIG L0
G A i CUT Y ACCOREACE PO APPUCABLE CEOR3 M 3 RSN NTS PaDVR AR TE

5TE
B IR U ERLANURL K] Gt AL AT BT PO S ANDMRL Lo

A BALL B PA1O-ELI B AL AN REPLACE
LS00 DA, YAQED MATERALY, TYPICAL AT ALL LOCATIOND. MGTH ¥ ARCISTICT OF ANY ANLAS OR WONK G~ 3TPCTED 0%
MEN" OF M

Py et mrwONT AL
FHALL REMAIY B AT

RECREATE.

e e NIV ARCTTRET TF oy SRR N

ECPETED N C3C CONITME IO

£ FEFER TO EISTIG FLCOR PLANS AND PLUMENS] DAAWIS FOR ALL ROCE DAL K 3081 FACER, 440 8 FROR OF

LCCATIONS. EXSTING RSUTID 34ALL RTUAN WHERE FBBELE COMDRATE AHY REW

CONNECTIONS TROM EGOF DRAMS TC DOWME XCLITE, wmmuwn:

G PR T0 DM EEP IR L PO AL ECA TPE8, AL D TTPCA, WMT DOOR STELES a0 # bt

P AL EOETING AUM LM WG B L umﬁwmlucmauwmmll REPARED Af SAQUARD SOR
CPLRAZLIT AND 5948 L HA/E LML WA | ERANLY, A0 EACH OPENING. TPOAL KE BULLNG
AT AN S e | T3 1 B

¥ MLABYACORNG BhALL RRCELT M T EAR (R “TOMATER ST VGRS FOOTLURIT FRNTACH M

4 MausED
B LLBAY AN SEAL ALL CONCRETE TO REMAN EAFOSED INCLLOWS SUT NCT LIMITE TO FLOCAS. COLUMIS AVO BEANS
0N TO NEW ZSHE TG
1A LR ARE RTANDARE 34T Mk TAL S TULS (A W1 AL 81UUS A1 Ve | WAL LOCATIONS. W 14 9" 112K
YPSLM BOARD, L4 W C. 3IUDY BALLBC 110G A CAICND (ROMILOCT 10,GTRUC UM A0OVE LEL 10GALCE CTAL
STLES ATALLWALLS BACEECRD 177 W HEV-T PROVIME U1 )10 VAT ek RE Ay Ao TP AT AT 01
VT AREAS WIT- 1 BATKAGCMS 4 AT FI"CHEN IACKI A LOCATIONS PRVIOE ADOIT CHAL LIYER CF 14 CE
M THEDESIGVINTERTGF EACH LMT B A COCRDIATE D COMMLETE. ANDFLLL Y FUNGTITNA. LAVNO LT 1Y Tt
e T LA s 40 CGHONATED P T VAL B LAY ATH CHES1
PUSCPURE M1 SRTERIC F NUSHES AMO FFATURES ARE OAPOR TAR T CEMPUNEN |5 AMU AL 46 | <A1 ED DELRCATELY

NEW PLAN LEGEND

NOTE CRAMACE APE ETANDATD, UND
| — E2ATENG AL TO REMAR

T ———

n_l’\__ 2037140 DOORS 1O REWAN.
74

— —  mwocnronmmo

| SCALE 332 =+4r

18; 184
675 85

13188
RitE- 4

(71 93_THIRD FLOOR
L) wwevr

(7 )
af men
)

o e e

RANSAS CI1Y, MISSOURI

EXACT ARCHITECTS
N EETRATECTS o

A\
\

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA
600 SHAWNEE STREET
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

THIRD “LOOR PAN

A1-04

© Ievenaml PLACTARCWTRCE WS XY



GENERAL WINDOW NOTES:
B RENOVE AL MER TEVEHOT REGUIRED FOR MW VARSI YoM
CPEmGE

e
3 pETCCACHONS 3w 85 VD, eiins enanG
NARY FROM THE INF CRMATION S48 HETIFY

E
&=
i
%

7 | THED LSO
VIITH IIOULA TED GRASS PANEL § i AHOOWS A FRANES S e e S e e e et e e - ATHORTR

T
ANTIND, SASES ETC FOR NEW GLASS INSTACATION.
CAATIG PUTTY BHALL A TCH METOIC §ITE LNES AND. .
A
. ia’-u.-mwmwum rostwen |
prrhperri gt sl
A AT Wetnc it 1A TC T T
"I’T‘WM WRIOW 31 R TR ARG W (F PN

0 1 V00 WO RESTORATION NOTES. ¥
:«Iv AL V00 SUNFACEY : s

T p—.

ronoom
s "y

8w, € FEAACED | I3
VAW THIROLGHOL THE P (2l
MODERATELY CETERCRATED W00 SPCTIERS
DAL FATOE

$4 REVOVEAL DuANG UTTT A LSS AR 3
B FEAOVE FLARNG And FEEL|

PAMELY [T MAK T4 CANEDS, TO MA~CH
RERUCIMENT GLAZNG
62 REGLATE A ALY ANTRWITHMEA PUTTY 1O 14\WEST ELEVATION
O TV EEBTRAEG 4126 ANO BRVEL. A\ veae
BATALL WTERIOT AP EATERKR THM. 51073 Ans
L0 WAE L8R O DETOAGRATEO

80 REPLACE WSS TAGTY 2R M LLBrECATE
FIRGES MSTAL NEW.CINT SEALIAT &1 ENTHE
RAETER CORNECTION TOADUACENT
sy
: wores
1 TAPI AN B36-CRE [
72 OFEN THE ATNGOW GAD €5 AAE ASEES 1 € ! . - - = <
134 peeas 37 T SAmeEnanc e 1 =1 . Iy
A § i | i ikt
B REPLACED i 1RO } t
WS
-

('
TS FEMOVE AL EUOT IO ITEZ. 31 AGEE DO

Te PRt A EXPOsD META. I ILST 3 TR
uum:munanm:

e uruu\-wu.n-wm
e

6 ‘WES‘I‘ELE\MTIDN EAST WING

s

lv-mlfu-lnn-nui
REPLAZE I MIND A3 KEEDED.

B FROVCE INSULATOA AT ALL FESIVETER WILDOV:
cavres.

GENERAL ELEVATION NOTES

i CLEAN AL TIRRA
L AL
ChACaED Cribpe: SecTOnd vat
o TR At 0 Hamacar sy
RES AR CRACAZD 42T LIS UF RO COMPG.
RGO GOV I 4 (NPROL

- X S

800 SHAWNEE STREET

LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS 66048

PRCA NP 1rE FACACE] MW YR AND - SR

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
IMMACULATA

WAL AT 010w 0 Mo R
SARC AT PRI TR

1 REFUACE ALLNGSINIMNG 0 JorTs
nwnnnx.nnu-mmn )
STOM O CONCAET: F ROO AN T

¥ W‘&HP"’“ T
0BT CME & KD
W] G WAL i LUMPA 8 A1 e -
EASTG T £0.01 kD TCATLAC 3 RTH ELEVATION
4 RESLACE 4Ll UFTA GLUTTIRS D) OOWENATS L) rrare
WTHPANTED DA VATIZED WETAL TOEN =
ATVOAMNT GUTTERS AT MATCHRG.

FRCA ALL §TEEL
(FREE B8 AN SANT -

J— B'm‘l)

TR0 FLO0E
il i

OV DNILL ) LINO, ALUMINLY
FRAME T HETORS RFF £
WNOTRS

© Curvmmin eAACH ARG TS UG 2y



PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2018-16-SUB
WEST GLEN, 2™ PLAT
FINAL PLAT

OCTOBER 1, 2018

SUBJECT:
A request for a final plat of West Glen, 2"° Plat

ReViewed By: —_

Paul Kramer
City Manager

ANALYSIS:

The subject property is owned by JMK Partners, LLC, plat prepared by Atlas Surveyors. The applicant is requesting
approval of a 52 lot final plat for the West Glen residential development. The property is currently vacant and
zoned to R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District. A preliminary plat for the subject property was
approved by the Planning Commission on June 5, 2017, under the name Wolf Farms. The first final plat for the
subdivision was approved by the Planning Commission on September 11, 2017. This final plat completes the
development of the 101 lot single-family subdivision.

The subject property is 11.18 acres in size, and is currently undeveloped. The site lies along New Lawrence Road,
directly east of 20" Street. The plat consists of 52 residential lots. Lots 72-101 are intended to be standard
single-family homes, with an average lot size of 10,285 sqft. Lots 50-71 are intended to be smaller maintenance
provided single-family homes, with an average lot size of 7,914 sqft. Also included are associated utility
easements and 3 tracts for open space and to accommodate an existing gas pipeline.

Improvements to New Lawrence Road were required as part of the development of this property and are
currently underway.

Staff recommends approval of the West Glen 2™ Plat.

ACTION/OPTIONS:

e Approve the Final Plat

e Deny the Final Plat

e Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

ATTACHMENTS:
Location map
Application materials

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



DA

SANITART SEWER

NOTE:
Rﬂ--cwq-mmmus Stste Phame, NAD

“The latcrion Lot Corncea shall be sct Pout Unikty Cosstraction.

Corner Lots with » Sede Bwlding Lice (SHAL) shall have No Drect
Vehicals Accoss on that side of O Lot

Exterior Plat Corncs Momaments Lo be et i8 concreie par Laneaworth
County Regulations price % inwning buikiimg permits

The crinimuca Frout Yard Sereck for Simgle Fammily Lots shatl be 25
St fro e right-of way kae.

The sinimars Side Vard Sctbach, for Single Family Lote chall be 6 foxt
oa cach ande of sirwcre.

The minimaen Rear Vard Sethack for Single Fasly Lots shallbe 25
foet froo the siruchure Lo the feoperty lne.

Leavenworth County, Ksness, doss not
Tcproscat, waerand or guscsnios that Ce
dctaile shown n Ois dovemeat and proveded

inckating sny servey houd be
exlicd upon by emy Gird party 2 being.
wholly or pertiatly sccwrie sad complete.

CLOSURE CALCULATIONS.
4750 07 (4

by Gie apphcaml or sny spmmtof spphcad.
wformation.

LOCATION MAP
SCCNON 15-1095-R22C
Seote 17 » 2000"
Centetline Curve Data
a-z@sm- A-2FITIE A- Qm)s-
R=2000 R~ 30000 50.00"
Ta 1075 T iste Tikia kafoemation femized by:
C- 21037 C=32611 TRICOUNTY ITLE &
ABSTRACT
Q z@ ISSUING AGENT FOR
=TT A 03 Stewwt Title & Guaranty
R = $00.00° - 300,
L- m.u; L m)u' Commitment No : 6300009
Tia=9207  Tam-6350 : 1
Ce1m38 Ce1u2¢ Dhatcd: Joy. 201
Lot Arers Teact Arcan
lot®  SewreFt Tt Squreft
% AM3 SF ) 1461 S¥
” T80 3F K nye ¥
" 2307 3F L 1A% sF
» 923 AF
Ld 14001 SF
n 987 8F
13 9490 3F
» Kl SF
- 1227 SF
L] 409 SF
- 100 SF
bl s sF TowilotArea s 437.1635g FL.
oA {11.18Ac. 1)
hed 1S SF
U Wt JodllaaMwm. 27288FL
o ums 24 2)
- 129 SF
vt ROWAres = 132007 54 FL
bl 14183 3F
-  wmsr 305 Ac. £}
” am srF
- wa sP
”» I 3F

i e 3F

R TR 13X ¥ S—T—) > 2 1
TadAve I061SF TodAm INNIIF

TUM.
NAVD 1962, US. Fet
Beach Med:

ELEVATION: 000 00

T «
1

Found BRass Disa NW
COMER OF Tve
NW 174 Sec. 15-09-22

wesTalen, T AT L

LEGEND

A DENOTEI POUND MONUMENT AS NCTED

@ DENOTES S5T 12 KEBAR IN CONCRETE WITH L3¢ 1408 CAP
@ DENOTES POUND CORNER AS NOTED

3B DENOTES SANITARY SAWER EASEMENT

[ GTILITY EASEMENY

OF DENOTES DRAINAGE BASEMENT
DA DENOTES BUIL GO LINZ

3ML DENOTES SIDE MIILDING LINE
(D) DENOTES DELDED
(M) DENOTLS MEASULED

s ACFESS TOSTRIIT (N THIS ARFA

=

[~ X

'Sec. 15, T09S, R2ZE

N. L. NE 1L,
35w
124778
“
2
T
*
&

S070639-yy
683,80

1 EAVENWORTH o
BUSINFSS PARK,

AWV STINISN e

HINOANIAYIY

=

PONT ¢F Cormancenent
Fouo 1/2* Ban LS 356
<

Lo 1
NE 114 SEC. 15:09-22

€. Lne, NE 125,
Sec. 15, T095, P22E

| 2.6 2.78°

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

FINAL PLAT
WEST GLEN, 2ND PLAT

A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF LEAVENWORTH,
LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

» 1 Ramga 32 Eant of O 43 P M1 10 Do Coy of Lmvemecech, Towe phet of WEFT GLEN ST AT
o ™) et =i
134178 fou, fout SN
0% Ncrchont covm of WETT GLEN, 13T PLAT, omans,
oy g
24 socamde of wod WEST GLEN, 15T oEA
FLAT. Weas
Aty of GLEN, 13T PLAT. LN, 15T
TLAT. haace Martd 73 dagrom 01 sommes 35 sacande’ &)
catnany Thaph
ey ent i Lot 30 of wsd WETT GLEK, 13T HAT. Ganca Nard — $m. oy . EX)
72 degr (SEALY
Siew Lawrmce Koad, 00 £ ngM-alrsy now conts. omcn Sonths 17 dngrems 36 smawtes 15 mornds W ommtmary sbong smd Eout
T fot 1o e Tooet A of sasd WEST GLIX, 1T PLAT. Daace Senid 31 dugreem
6 marten 11 Tract A s doaamse of 3ol arTest CAVOR
wesT FLAT. WEST LI, 15T P s
stmoce of 219 74 et 10 S NorCanmet acwase of Lct 0 of smsd WEST GLEN, 15T FLAT. Gomte Sent 31 degroms 14 mectes 08
QY AR TORLIC WoRKS

of 43 11 fout, Gammon Soud 31 dagews 14 rwovtos CF rocwmls Wont dbong €0 Wast bme of smd WEST GLEN, 15T MLAT ¢ dotace of
GLEN, 15T PLAT. emce Souh 08 g0 4! et 13 secnace Tt
ol and Tract

ong. Trt F.enn
Somch 21 degrom 14 scxonbes O ovcondh Vst shong e Et hcy of sd WEST GLEN, 15T PLAT ¢ drtamas of 360 00 fost w s
At of T3 97 Saad, hance S 390

1L

dcgrem 01 mumies 23 saconds Eae  dutwor of 39034 foct o

QIVATIORNEY E—

e Nors
01 degroes 49 mnirs 14 soconds W et
€20 Sonchemet corren of Toact G of savd WEST GLEN, 15T PLAT, S Novth 61 dugrow 1§ cmamsen 13 mmarmds Wont shomg €0
e Lime of mmd WET GLEN, (ST PLAT ot Tt O,
of smd Trect G e 69 cumie 14 Savte of K, Comty of Losramonrt, 53
ol
" - o Doads
prepr) doyed iR Mok Page__
Contmma $47075.072 aqonre fout @ 19 43 acnen cre o s
RETGTEROF a1
DEDICATION
el
v Tiot reviom 1
"WEST GLEN, 15T AT - -l
SoRvwReR
comdeta, v, g, aiechice, srew ey, peien, -t o o,
- e, - »
Lowvaomort, X bl owaity wey o Wz Michomes
Biandarte” (o boupelary surveys porvemst e K S A 43031
. opon, aver, et
- oE
pu——
coRection of oty y
Eamorncar o $SE7 *
Trwcts *A%, '8, °C", °D", "E". °F". 0", "H" amd °t* A wdu
e 10 e v fc Limdacoprog. comsarsonts, ARG, Fobbic 0P spocs, sbor licomm Amaciaen Asset
Tht et of
wmng ppter Kansa,
of .t
ang Dveds of ? y
RECORDED DATE, POOK_PAGE, A
N TESTBEONY Propared For
Y. R MK LLC
</ Mickac) C. Reilty,
IMX PARTIERSLLC Nansging Parinct
E PO Box 9
orh, KS 66043
THHAEL . REILLY, Mimaping Povinas ot
(913) 682:8136 (fax)
STATE OF KANSAY) oo 0 %N 1o
ns
COUNTY OF LEAVENWORTY) Diate of Preparation:
rr=100 Augeat 23, 2018

17 Lt e oy o 3014, bedors e,
n Stze, crot WICHAEL, C. REILLY, Nownaping Pacts of 15K PARTMERY, L L. 10 ome pracuinly Eniews be be Ot saemt

WEST GLEN, 2ND PLAT

N TESTIMONY WKEREOF, doy

SEC. 15, T09S, R22E  LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

My Compaysaca Exparea

ATLAS SURVEYORS .

TANLA A A N

3 A
207 South 5th Streel | Lesvenworth, Kansss 66048 | 913.682.8500 | 913.682.8806 (F)




9/27/2018, 8:32:01 AM

City of LV GIS, 2017, LV GIS Dept 09/23/2016, City of LV GIS, Dave Griffith,
2013

City of Leavenworth
2018




I zctNo. 2O\ - \la DU

Fee:_$350.00 (Fee required if
preliminary plat not previously filed)

Date Paid
FINAL PLAT APPLICATION Eecgipteg Btv e
7 : earing Date _\&- \ -
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Publicetion Daie T

NAME OF SUBDIVISION/PROJECT: West Glen, 2nd Plat

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)
NAME: JMK Partners, LLC

sTREET ADDRESS: P.O. Box 9

ciry: Leavenworth STATE: KS ZIP: 66048

pHone: 913-684-1234  rax: 913-682-8136  emai: mike@reillyandsons.com

NAME OF DEVELOPER: (If Corporation, include name and address of Director or President)

NAME: Same as Above

STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP;
PHONE: FAX: EMAIL:

NAME OF ATTORNEY OR AGENT:

NAME: N/A
STREET ADDRESS:
CITY: STATE: ZIP:

NAME OF ENGINEER PREPARING PLAT: _ Roger Dill, RLS

comPANY: _Atlas Survevyors

STREET ADDRESS: 207 S. 5th Street

city:  Leavenworth STATE:  KS ZIP: 66048

PHONE: _913-682-8600 FAX: 913-682-8606 EmaiLroger.dill@atlassurveyors.com
PARCEL No: Part of R14497 & R14495 sec.TwpRNG.  Sec 15 T09S R22E

ZONING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: R1-6 CURRENT LAND USE: __Graded for Subdivision_

TOTAL ACREAGE: 19.45 ac NUMBER OF LOTS: 52

(Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: COMPANY)

DATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: ( o- 5"\ )

Subdivision Final Plat Application 03.2017



DATUM.
NAVD 1988, US. Foct
Bewch Mark:
Founo BRatS Diss NW

NEBDE'3SE
ELEVATION: 000.00 Comar cr he 653,80
NW 14 SaC. 15-09-22 2 -
CLOSURE CALCULATIONS: S01°S3LS"E
75007 ot owadny)/ 0.00F (clining itaace) 00

= anadjmind cror of closure 1 in 1,197,500.

WEsTGln 15T Ay

The o of bwring st Kimss Nth 2204, U3. Stk Phane. XAD

ot Ce ol be

sy -

Cuulﬂ-ﬁusdemlu(shlilhﬂwhbbm
Vehicular Acoess con Ca! side of the

Coumey Regaiations price to seing beiliang permits

| ™ powt 2
Lt e Breavenc.
WAL

inicvam Froct Lo shatibe 28
foct from e right-of way ime.

int Side Yard Setback fo Lota shal) be 6 fext
on cach oide of straciur.

'I\s-—lh:Y-iSans-d:F—ﬁyl.nuhﬂkﬁ
property lme

feet from the strectare © the

LOCATION MAP

SICRON 13- 1095-R221
Scate 1° = 2000°

[TaiArm  2061T3F TowlAma D337 8F

Conicsine Cove D "
@ 2 (©] &
3-23r 3-2FITIE A-siIOS ]
R =250, R=-30000  R-150.00 i
L- 1o L-2196  L-3ss2s Ttk informasicn urmidbed by: 2
Tea=3537  Tem~10157 Tem-23107 Bamidhod
C =161 C= 21037 C-32%11 TRI-OOUNTY cﬂ;ﬂ}:l
@“ @ ISSUING AGENT FOR
AL LR L L) Swowart Title & Guaranty
R-800CC R =-30000
11:.- 1w L- IZ‘S’J;, Commitment No.: 03000209
' = 9207  Tan = K. Dexed:
C-Ime  C-IuW ey 2017
LetArew Lot Arews Inctaren
Lote lote Tt
0 » 30 sr 1 DML 3F
" 7 e sE X v sr
2 LR [ Y
0 » e sF
- Lod nw»t ¥
3 5w sF
% ” 9490 SF.
” © sl sF
33 - 1237 35
» [ agl0 3F
© - 2030 S
« e sy TotdllotArene 437,183 5g FL
@ e s
© B e 3F (113 Ac. 2}
. 90 1K SF.
e N il lellndive. 2720883 F
o ®  mnsy (B22he.2)
o % 129%SF
- % uasE ROWAme . 1328378q FL
» » o sF Q05Ac 2)
n ”  amosr
n ®  soq r
3 » e 3P
» lo  lauzar DU DENOTES $ID8 BUILDING LINE

N. Lo, NE 14,
Sec. 15, TO9S, R22E

$23°06'35°W

124778

S04

PONT o COPDCDENT
Fowe 112 aux.s 3%
NE Com. or

NE I7& Sec. I& 09-22

FINAL PLAT

i WEST GLEN, 2ND PLAT
<. 15, 1095, R2ZE
. 2
=
o
g A SUBDIVISION OF LAND IN THE CITY OF LEAVENWORTH,
A Fowo 3 Aum
:?{;'s o LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS
sec 15-09-22
AL DESCRI
U, Towmbip ' " Theepa of WEIT GLEN, 1IT AT omvenworts Passsg
L Commmon®os_______ dayel
1347 78 foet, 20 CHAIRMAN
£37 GLEN, 18T LA, Kaman,
oot Lot th l" SECRETARY
otnacs of ST GLEN, IST PLAT, St 15T
PLAT chamce Nosts 72 dagpoes 01 o
nghe- moy Norhh Kamoan,
Jrivey 36of smd WESTGLEN, 137 FLAT. Sanee Ner® s o of, »u
>
A 157 RLAT.
26 mmmches. A 4 Gt of | of i ATTEST MAYOR
WEST GLEN, 137 PLAT, GLEN, 15T Pte
WEST OLEN, ISTPL 18 miswnen 8
' Ga TXAICTOR OF FUBLIC WORKS
of 43 1) fase_ Comen South 3| dagrems IST PLAT o dsnos of
WISTGLEN, 13T PLAT,
‘shamg O Noweh ke of Tract F of ssad WEST OLEN, 13T Trect F, Goemes:
Seuth 21 degrees GLEN, 15T PLAT. CITY ATTURNEY
Tmct F, - Sont, Chmoe South 39
Karons, Swmcs North
01 deagrom 49 misben 3 font to
OLEN, IST PLAT,
Seuth hne of nad WEST GLEXN, 13T PLAT Trast O,
) T, dogrem 0, " Sate of Kammen, Connty of Lasrowarcrh, 33
ol fiked ingund oChrcate_______ dayel 013, Deck _, P _
Comtuts: $47,07% 073 aqruars famt or 19 43 6cres mre of basa
REGIZTER OF DEEDS
DEDICATION
SA %303
“WESTGLEX, 15T RLAT popmrreloveri o y wrvers T reew
SoUNTY sRvEYOR
[ comarvancn
ontars, v, pm, éecvecal, sewe o, pebe, wm,
! 7 e i ke T 30_ e ebd srvey wem ammpleted 0n O
I o bowndary mrveys pemam 0K S A 74307
o vpon, v, d
D
ccasrect, et
mposind 3 Sy Sowe
Lonement” o0 33¥ oveert, Kamas
Tracs “A”, ", °C, T, °E°, P07, W e T A -l
o, -,
~ yhe Komam,
nsg. [y
INTESTIMONY Prepased For:
™ oot E X Partae, LLC.
clo Michaed C. Redly,
DAX PARTNERALLC “-w
PO.Box9
MICHAZLC REILLY, Masgng Paner mu “ols
913) 682-8136 (fax)
STATE OF REANIALY |l 0 100
mnmofmmm?m Date of Prepacation:
1"=100 Avget 13, 2013
ot m:n.—c-g-uv Timmpeg P TR FARTNERS L L 1o pancidy e o by .
et HR - WEST GLEN, 2ND PLAT
IN TESTIMONY

SEC. 15, T09S,R22E LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

LAKING CARE OF YOU
] |

207 South Bch Steet |




ToTAL AREAS
PERCEL S

Fras
Pras: 3

" 2011 ST vFrmmcww

NEROPAE criov fsAbﬂ- 2 7 2
o0 wssrwﬁf_ s

WE &

So1=so \ , &

o B

Y o E

iz

1".“

NOTES.
The munamum Sade Yard Setback for Smgle Family Lot shall be

RI-6 restrictions #t the date of filmg ot no bens than 6 feet on each.
13de of structure.

== gy i
F

The minmum Frost Yard Setback for Sngle Family Lots shatl be
RI% restrictions at the date of filimg ot no less than 25 feet.

61000 AL9S.TSLES

The minimuss Rear Yord Sethack for Single Family Lots shall be
RI-6 restrictions at the date of filing ot na lexs than 25 fect

1 £ i
JET L T T N
Source of topographic information s from Aerial Flight from i R R ome
Westan Air

All lots shall be restsicted 1o one (1) 20 faol curk cut ta avoid
cuncle diiven

PRELIMINARY PLAT ==

WOLF FARMS

%
,7*t‘5./'/ H
i a

T e i B
X SWoe SEIN

ln'l??l‘)‘
\ A-M 45127

'

LOCATION MAFP

145710

LEGEND

Phase | - Maistemamce Provabed Lty

P 1A LA
Toncs (L, Open Space, Mosaemers, Commen Center)

e Right o Wiy

Bt
-

e

=
oW

Progused Saorm Srwer
[ T e —
Pyl Wy L
Propued ke e Trel 0 [
Propused Sabewst

Lewvormorh, k5 gang
e
rd

Atract o Tand 10 the Northeast Quarter of Section 13, Townshup 09 South, Range 22 East of the £
PM, in the City of Leavenwarth, Leavenworth County, Kanass being described 14 follows

Commencing a1 the Narthaast corner of said Northesst Quarter. thence S<uth 8 degrees 06 minutes
$5 seconds West abang the north line of said Northeast Quarter a distance of 1247 75 fest, thence
South 01 degrees 53 sinules 05 becouds East 4 distance of 20 00 feet 10 the Posct of Begianing of
berein descaibed act, thence South BY degrees 04 minules 53 seconds West parallel 10 3aid north line
 distance of $37 06 fect 1 the east night af way lime of New Lawrence Road as said night of wav now
et thence South n.a..pmumm 28 seconds West slong sid nght of wa e »ditanceof
1044 10 fect bt o way on 4 curve 1o the right having 2
I o 14571 et & cenral angle uf 67744112+ e brgth of 17749 fee, hence Sonth 02
degrees 07 minites 04 seconds Fast abong 1aid right of way a distance of 13 05 feet, thence South §7
degrees 52 mamutes 36 seconds West along said right of way 1o the east ight of wry lime of 20t
Swees Trafficwry as suid ight of way o exists. thence South 03 degrees 36 mtes 16 secencs
West alorg uid right of way # distunce of 211 45 foet. themce South 01 degrees 50 munutes 16
seconds East wlorg sasd right of way hine & distance of 250 00 fest, thence North 55 degrees 09
Fummtes 44 seconds East along 1asd right of wey line 4 dhstance of 1000 feet, thence Sourh 0] degrees
50 mamtes 16 seconds Eadt skong said right of wry lie » distance of 10000 feet. themce Soush 13

09 mumtes 44 sevoruds West aborg waid right of way line s distance of 30 00 fect, thence
South 01 degrees $0 munutes 16 seconds East along 1 1ight of way line & distince of 4 95 feet.
tunce Norh B8 degrees 09 mumites 44 seconds Eaat 2 ditunsce of 271 13 feet. thence South 70
degrees GF mamacs 10 seconds Fant o dutince of 301 50 feet. thence South 63 degroes 25 muntes 51
vevands East s dutance of 183 97 feet, themce South 39 degroes 01 mumites 2 seconds East s
distance of 38 34 foet. thence North 01 degrees 43 numutes 14 seconds West a distance of 1 25760
fee. thence North 07 degrees 06 munistes ¥9 secovids East 2 distance of 1,000 20 feet 1 the Pomt of
Begmeng
Contyms 1,747,754 07 square feet on 40 12 scten mote of less

\

ot Brass Dise NW
COANER OF THE
NG J/-SEC 16-09-22

Retey “"T!n
L

Sheet - 01

Preliminary
Plat

pment Plan

2017-27
Wolf Farms

Subdivision
ry Develo,

£ REILLY
LEAVENWORTH, KS 660L

Prepared For:
JMK PaRTNERS, LLC

/0 M

NAPIER

E NG I N E E R I NG ' I_LC ::;:g;:z?i;:::smm Prelimina

2075 5t Sweet
& Lesverworth, KS 64041
3 2133750432
= g brettdnapereng com
=z
EC -
g ;:l Date of Preparation:
§—-§ 3 May 5,2017
{8252
‘é Revised Date
5 .
OINT OF* - =
UNPLATTE
,_.u:,n: ey Ist
v Submuttal

INT OF COMMENCEMENT

7 OUND 172" BAR LS 356
NE/COR. OF THE _ 1

NE I/6 SEC. 15-09-22 |




PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM
2018-17-REZ
WEST GLEN

OCTOBER 1, 2018
SUBJECT:

A request to rezone Lot A of the West Glen Preliminary Plat from R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential
District, to PUD, Planned Unit Development

DL D=

Prepared By: Reviewed By:
J Hurley Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager
ANALYSIS:

The applicant is requesting a rezoning of their property identified as Lot A in the West Glen Preliminary plat
from R1-6, High Density Single Family to PUD, Planned Unit Development. The property was rezoned from R1-
25, Low Density Single Family Residential District in 2017, at the same time as the approval of the Preliminary
Plat. The rezoning is being requested in order to develop the property with attached single-family villa units.
The applicant is proposing a total of 5 structures; 2 triplex structures (6 total units) and 3 duplex structures (6
total units)

The development will be accessed via a private street off of 20" Street. There are a proposed total of three
lots. After construction of the residential units, “condo plats” will be recorded to provide individual ownership
of units with common ownership of the ground, to be owned and maintained by an established Home Owner’s
Association. Should the rezoning request be approved, the applicant will be required to provide a final plat of
the property for approval and recording prior to commencement of construction of any residential units.

The Development Review Committee reviewed the application at their August 23, 2018 meeting. No major
issues were identified. All items discussed were minor in nature and needed modifications will be reflected
when a plat for the development is submitted prior to construction.

CONDITIONS OF DETERMINATION

Whenever the Planning Commission or City Commission takes action on an application for amendment to these
Development Regulations, and such proposed amendment is not a general revision of existing ordinances, but
one which will affect specific property, the Planning Commission and City Commission shall consider the
following factors:

a) The character of the neighborhood;

The subject property is currently vacant and directly adjacent to 20" Street. It is part of the larger West Glen
single family subdivision, which is currently under development. The properties to the north are developed with
existing large lot single family homes, and the property directly to the west across 20" Street is occupied by the
Church of the Open Door.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

The zoning and use of properties nearby;

The properties to the north and east are zoned R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, the
property to the south is zoned GBD, General Business District, and properties to the west and further north
are zoned R1-25, Low Density Single Family Residential District.

The suitability of the subject property for the uses to which it has been restricted;

The subject property is currently zoned R1-6, which allows for high-density single family detached structures
and a minimum lot size of 6,000 sqft with one primary structure per lot.

The extent to which removal of the restrictions will detrimentally affect nearby property;

The proposed rezoning should have little detrimental effect upon surrounding properties. 20™ Street is an
existing major thoroughfare designed to handle traffic levels generated by the proposed use, and New
Lawrence Road is currently being improved and widened in order to accommodate the increase in traffic
generated due to the West Glen residential development. Single-family residential is a low intensity use, with
minimal impact on surrounding properties.

The length of time the subject property has remained vacant as zoned;
The subject property has always been vacant.

The relative gain to economic development, public health, safety and welfare by the reduction of the value
of the landowner's property as compared to the hardship imposed by such reduction upon the individual
landowner;

The proposed rezoning will have a positive impact on economic development within the Leavenworth
community by way of increased property tax base generated through the construction of new homes. The
development will provide for an increase in housing options, allowing for more people to live within the City
of Leavenworth thereby adding to the local economy.

The recommendations of permanent or professional staff;
Staff recommends approval of the rezoning request.

The conformance of the requested change to the adopted or recognized Comprehensive Land Use Plan
being utilized by the city;
The subject area is identified as appropriate for Low Density Residential (7,500-14,000 sqft/lot) on the

Future Land Use Plan. At 2.32 acres, the subject property provides approximately 8,400 sqft per individual
unit.

Such other factors as may be relevant to a particular proposed amendment. The factors considered in
taking action on any proposed amendment shall be included in the minutes or otherwise be made part of
the written record.

No other factors of note.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




REZONING ACTION/OPTIONS:

s Recommend approval of the rezoning request from R1-6 to PUD to the City Commission
e Recommend denial of the rezoning request from R1-6 to PUD to the City Commission

¢ Table the issue for additional information/consideration.

Attachments:
Application materials
Location map

DRC minutes

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS



2018

City of Leavenworth

ST T 26

: ...,.;.,.,.t,m,.
e .

City of LV GIS, 2017, LV GIS Dept 09/23/2018, City of LV GIS, Dave Griffith,

e

=
<
(o]
A
M~
N
(e 0]
)
=
o
N
~
o
(o2}




Development Review Committee Meeting
Thursday, August 23, 2018

Committee members present: City Manager Paul Kramer, Assistant City Manager Taylour Tedder, City Planner
Julie Hurley, Police Chief Pat Kitchens, Health/Safety Officer Shawn Kell, Chief Building Inspector Hal Burdette,
Director Public Works Mike McDonald and Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary

AGENDA ITEM(S):

1. West Glen - Tract A - Preliminary Plan

e Attendees: Mike Reilly and Brett Napier (Engineer)

Needs to be rezoned to R-MF or PUD and platted
e Streetis private
e Fire Department requires a minimum 40’ radius
e Public Works — see attached email from Mike McDonald
e Want to stay in IRC Building Code
> Firewall/separation requirements (much like Kensington Subdivision)
e Entrance on 20" Street will be moved further north

e  Will turn in plat and sanitary sewer immediately. Street storm will be next week.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Meeting adjourned at 1:45 p.m.

Development Review Committee ' August 23,2018



OFFICE USE ONLY

~ Project No. ZO\R -\ REZ
; Application # \
ey pplication QoA
“TLAVENWORLH Fee (non-refundable) $350.00
r v‘j — 2 2
APPLICATION FOR REZONING Hling Sate 174/’/2«,;410#
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Receipted By e, lerts
Hearing Date \O- \-\R
Publication Date A--\g

The undersigned owner(s)/agent for the owner(s) of the property described below, herein petition for a change in
the zone of the following legally described property: (agent must have authorization to make application).

Subject Property: o000 13 2055, B0, — B WOE V4 Bey IOY0 (5) 0.0k & Cor, Thex=
s D" () EELY 4G us 1o UB (e Rous

Rezoning: Present classification of %\'Ln. district to Q\XD

Legal Description: | (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE or a TITLE COMPANY)

Real Estate PID #: | D1 SO0 YN0 Historic District:

IWe, M‘\chgg_\ Qe.;n\/ being duly sworn, depose and say that | am the owner/agent for the
owner of the property involved if this petition and that the statements and answers herein contained and then
information herewith submitted are in all respects true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Name(s) of Owner (print or type): ﬁ\’\t D)-T‘\‘Oe_l“_‘b LI .
/
Address: (=10 be,)q_,m../ \Raveswoort XS
Contact No. R1%) Rz 1 25\ Email Address: Yo ¥e = So1) ]\{O.,‘;QE) D3 . AR
N——t v
Signature of Owner(s): M&.ﬁaﬁuﬁ%&:& —
State of K a—~eaS ) (SEAL)

9 : TAMMY A. WAGNER
—2 Notary Public - State of Kansas

County of \’\.i(‘- Je D EC Ny ) My Appt. Expires (2| 2 \ 2\

Signed or attested before me on (=g o a4 2oy by _WPNwe Aoy

(date) (name(s) Bt person(s)

—-‘,._—
Notary Public: \ [ S W O\ an My appointment expires: C \ ?-\ X
U g

NOTE: All signatures must be in ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.

Rezoning Application October 2017




If necessary, use additional sheets to respond to the following:

Briefly describe the present use and character of the property and of the surrounding area: S }

.

Briefly describe the intended use and character of the property: &g_, ad oo Rgﬁ
UOilas .

Briefly describe why you believe the land use (zoning) being requested is the most appropriate for this

property: (O pomismerion K she, Ut (Hlem Suhbineion

Give the reason(s) why you believe this proposal will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare
and surrounding properties and/or measures you have taken or intend to take to prevent detrimental

Is the property affected by any easements, deed/plat restrictions or other conditions arising from previous
Special Use Permits, Subdivisions, rezoning or variances? If so, briefly explain the origin and effect of
such conditions: i

Check List:
D Non-refundable fee of $350.00 is due at time of application

Attach list of the owners for property within two hundred (200) feet of the property to be rezoned
Full legal description provided by the Register of Deeds Office or a Title Company
Site plan drawn to scale (see General Instructions)

D Supporting documentation (see General Instructions)

Rezoning Application October 2017



Exhibit A

Rezoning

Found BRass Disx North line of the NE 1/4 of Section 15-09-22

NW COR. OF THE NE /4 W 2.605.15 POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
. 15-09- lP* 8°06'S5"W 2,605.15'
SEC. 15-09-22 S8 FOUND 1/2" BAR LS 356

« NE COR. OF THE
-2 NE 174 SEC. 15-09-22
gd
RE|| ~seesiise
m 1472
87794, TrRACT C
- 7 4‘42:4"5 WEST GLEN,

Q IsT PLAT

POINT OF
BEGINNING

P
<
3
2 3
£ =
o
~ ;g
E w8 Lot 47
T WEST GLEN,
= 5 a Is1 PLat
E s 5
] 2
3 ]
o =  Lotie
§ 2 WEST GLEw,
g ;3 ST PLar
3
Lo Lot 45
o < west Guew,
0 3 70 kb 51 Pt
8 —
n=70| "9“’ o~ LOT 44
VIEST GLEN,
is? Prat
FOUND 172° BaR SW COR. OF )
-ﬂ-’—_—-
THE NE I/4 SEC. i5-09-22 25°0944"W
30.00' N73o,0, Lot <3
39y, 35 wEsr g.l.m.
080‘ ST PLaT
T E
M::ct:uu.
IsT PLat Lot &2
WEST GLEN,
ST PLet
>
£
O
NWis & NE 14 _
£ V7] Rezone From RI-6 10 PUD <
| EISENHOWER Prepared For:
s ROAD $
S JMK Partrers, LLC
N c/o Mike Reilly
W 114 SE 114 P.0. Box 9
swi Leavenworth, KS 66048
SEC. 15, T09S, R22E  LEAVENWORTH COUNTY, KANSAS

ocmonwe £ | ATLAS SURVEYORS ...

i
3 Taking Care of Your Needs
55‘75"0': 7,%"‘;7_02365?25 B 2075, Sth Street | Leavenworth, Kansos 66048 | 91353§.uzz| 913.682.8606 (F)




Founn Brass Dizx
NW Cor. oF T+ NE
Sec, 15-09-22

GLM

GLM

g
1 =]
- ﬂ
- | *#
| =
=: 1 =]
W oeal .
zq S ®
T
w | i
y B
-3
25|
T
- 83
= X1
7
Founa 1/2° BAR SW COR, oOF | . "1 s
THE NE 1#4 SEC. 15:09-22 wALE WEST GLEN, 15t PLAT
. TRAUT E

(17

GLM et

2Tl
WLE0ESH 105

SiNigRes 1 1S"E

A £ A e
877“45‘3 e, “
H -?.f. ‘:" '

PONT OF 7
BEGINNING |

20TH STREET TRAFFICWAY

~a b (DE IR
A {

\i
e

e B
S T :.t-m

Ve 02

Lot2

19,211 sf

TRACT I

Foiur oF ComMENCEMENT
Founo 1/2* Bar LS 356
NE Cor. oF THE
NE 1/4 Sec. 15-09-22

{DE.LSE)

OF SFE 4.9108:108

£
L

45

43

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
WEST GLEN - LOT A

LIGAL INNCRIFTION

A mrnct o lead 10 the Norfuan (rasner of Sacton 11, Towsadup (6 Soof, Ko Dlasoffuf@ i M =
T Oy of Lasvavnord, Lavevseet Crarn Lavms borg dwrind o dilose

e -t Suaron Souts 11 fagwet (€ Eivems 13
mccad Wet aboeg the £ort hre of wed Norbess (reater s dumoce of 1A% 13 faeg Swnce St 01
dagroes *) chsmms (0 wcerds |an [eTREiEler n et ek Tise & dugesce of |, 181 2T feet 4 Bt Poicn of
Tignsing s o being B Soafarie comer of Tract £, Wt (Tes 18 Mar theace Norh 58 degross 31
Ectanen |9 seonats FAk alaag 14 snety oo purty Dt of end Tract C & fisuscs of 14 T feas; thancs Seath TT
dngrucs 46 e 34 moadn Lan comasoy daag il e prpesy fim s Sensa of 1334 e, tharcs
[ res——— haa  durace of T 09
St 0 Pt bt carer of Lt 47, Wi Giler: 1 M, fuasce South 6 degreas 30 Fuktus 16 sscsade
Vak o datnnce of 46350 fuet 5 fhe Norfhemst coemar of Tracs ¥, Woet Cilen 1o Plar; Swnce Mo 75 degmes
10 minmas T mccnte Wiet abong 36w peofrsy lise of mnad Trace I & dutanca of 07 W0 fost 30 8 et
o8 the et right ol way of Dk Sreer Traomey: ancs ek XN degrves U7 aunres 4 meoeds Weet wieg
b of wary 1iae & Sumeace of }) 00 Sar; thanos Normh I digruc 3 rasstet 15 mesads Wast
‘cretinag along il Agh ol way lise & Sumace of 193 (1 S Cance Neell DY degrace W exeaten Vo
mcoeds Lan comisaing alsag saed rght of ey hre § Gatance of 159 91 fuat 10 the Toee of aginarg.
Cecemza 101019 16 agaars bat or 20154 acoms mors of low

opment Plan

2018-38

West Glen- Lot A
Leavenworth, KS

Preliminary Devel

ErE e

=1

LEavboncime KS 6504
s EQREILLY ANDEONS (0N

(913 6821234

Site Summeny

NAPIER
ENGINEERING, LLC

Dute of Py ot

Jaly 13 01K

Revisal Dute

Sepemiber 4, I8

Zogera omra. viE

Proezaca Zanra, L]

Geses facsaz, 732 imaz

[ 3o

Groes STmmep .17 Unsasks.

M Low Suz 3,211 84.

Mgmeg Liw sz 4704704 P

Auzraer Lok Saz 29,143 34, %,

Ne. 4 Durios ety £ oee

g, 88 Tams Jneas & e

Cree Sprec dxcy 25,720 34 M.

% Cre Se2ec EER )

ECEND

D o . e
e S ST

] swesine T o
—

s s G . My (o L) e a






